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To whom it may concem:

We, the undersigned, attest that this device does support “TPC” Transmit Power Control in the 5 GHz
UNII bands.
The feature is built into the device firmware, with no mechanism to disable or turn off TPC.

This attestation applies to:

Model name : WCN3660
FCC ID: PPD-WCN3660
IC : 4104A-WCN3660

If you have any questions regarding the authorization, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Thank you!

Sincerely yours,

ol S

Michael Green / Manager, Global Product Compliance
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